Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

From: Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 10:09 AM

To: 'ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Claims Department)’

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: SLH2677A-3RD PARTY CLAIMS-AIG-TP(SJL8567Y)ERGO-LIABILITY STATUS
(DSMPC1800682)

Dear Pei Li,

Noted. We will submit our report accordingly.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Jannice Lee (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: janicelee@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Claims Department) [mailto:claims@ergo.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 3:04 PM

To: 'Kuan Wei Loong' <weiloong@motorimage.net>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Sayedinah Ali <sayedinah@motorimage.net>; Daniel Lim <daniellim@motorimage.net>; Daniel Jude
<danieljude@motorimage.net>

Subject: RE: SLH2677A-3RD PARTY CLAIMS-AIG-TP(SJL8567Y)ERGO-LIABILITY STATUS (DSMPC1800682)
Importance: High

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sir,

With regards to above, SIL 8567Y is no longer insured with ERGO wef 28/03/2018 — 11am. Enclosed vehicle sales
agreement.

Hence kindly direct your claims to the new insurer of SJL 8567Y.

Aside to LKK, kindly close your file and submit your final bill to ERGO.

Thank you.

Yee Pei Li

Claims Assistant (Motor)

ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.

5 Temasek Boulevard

#04-01 Suntec Tower Five

Singapore 038985

Tel.: 65 6829 9199 DID: 65 6829 9194

Website: www.ergo.com.sg



ERGO is one of the major insurance groups in Germany and Europe. Worldwide, ERGO is represented in more than 30 countries and
concentrates on Europe and Asia. ERGO is part of Munich Re (Group), one of the world’s leading risk carriers.

From: Kuan Wei Loong [mailto:weiloong@motorimage.net]

Sent: Monday, 16 April, 2018 9:36 AM

To: ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Claims Department)

Cc: Sayedinah Ali; Daniel Lim; Daniel Jude

Subject: RE: SLH2677A-3RD PARTY CLAIMS-AIG-TP(SIL8567Y)ERGO-LIABILITY STATUS
Importance: High

Hi Claims Team,
Car surveyed. Any update on liability status?

Best Regards

Kuan Wei Loong

Claims Advisor

Motor Image Enterprises Pte Ltd

19 Lorong 8 Toa Payoh Singapore 319255
HP:90903323

Email:weiloong@motorimage.net
Website:www.tanchong.com :: www.motorimage.net

From: Kuan Wei Loong

Sent: Monday, April 2, 2018 8:58 PM

To: claims@ergo.com.sg

Cc: Sayedinah Bin Ali <sayedinah@motorimage.net>; Daniel Lim <daniellim@motorimage.net>
Subject: SLH2677A-3RD PARTY CLAIMS-AIG-TP(SJL8567Y)ERGO-LIABILITY STATUS

Importance: High

Hi Claims Team,
Kindly advise liability status of the above mentioned vehicle.

Regards

Kuan Wei Loong

Claims Advisor

Motor Image Enterprises Pte Ltd

19 Lorong 8 Toa Payoh Singapore 319255
HP:90903323

Email:weiloong@motorimage.net
Website:www.tanchong.com :: www.motorimage.net
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Disclaimer: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee you may not copy, forward, disclose or use
any part of this message. If you have received this message in error, please delete it and all copies from your system and notify the sender
immediately by return e-mail. Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be timely, secure, error-free or virus-free. The sender does not
accept liability for any errors or omissions.
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